St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the remote Meeting via Zoom of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 18th January 2021 at 7.30pm.

Present. Cllrs. D Mills (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, Mrs J Philp, J Emmerson, G Crabb.

Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council)

In the absence of the Chairman, Cllr D Mills (Vice Chairman) conducted the business for this meeting.

Item No.		Action by
1	Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present.	,
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. C Spear (Chairman). Absent – Cllrs. A Jevons, D Stevens.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4.	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr P Seeva. Cllr Seeva notified the Councillors that the first Full Council meeting of Cornwall Council was being held tomorrow (19 th January 2021) via Zoom and one item for discussion was the debate on councillors allowance and whether or not this should be increased given the number of councillors were reducing from 123 to 87 from the May 2021 elections and members would each have a larger ward with an increased number of electors. The proposed meeting with SUEZ to discuss matters at the Connon Bridge Landfill Site, scheduled for the 28 th January 2021 had now been postponed. The forthcoming planning application had not yet been validated by officers.	
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 21st December 2020. The minutes of the meeting held on the 21st December 2021 were approved and signed by the Vice Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Mrs J Philp. Seconded by Cllr H Knapman and unanimously agreed.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
7	Accounts / Financial Matters — a) To approve the accounts presented. It was proposed by Cllr H Knapman, seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed the accounts be paid. Chq 100932 Cornwall Council – spped advisory sign = £ 10,794.41 Chq 100933 J Hoskin – Clerks payment and expenses = £ 123.19 Chq 100934 HMRC = £ 27.67	

8	Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) PA20/11493 Mr & Mrs S Deacon, Pennant Cottage, East Taphouse – Proposed extension. Support, proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed.	
9	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and any work required. Cllr G Crabb had no matters to report in relation to the field that currently remained open for public recreation – social distancing.	
10	Speed advisory signs for East Taphouse – update on the provision of the signs. Cllr D Mills confirmed the sign had been ordered in conjunction with Cormac who were providing the second sign. Payment approved under Item 7 of this meeting.	
11	Correspondence, including the Dobwalls & Trewidland Neighbourhood Plan consultation. Councillors noted the correspondence and reports as circulated. Cllr D Mills reported on the content of the Dobwalls & Trevelmond Neighbourhood Plan reminding Councillors that St Pinnock should reconsider this. Cllr J Philp reported on the huge amount of work involved in the process of producing a Neighbourhood Plan and although they did not stop planning, the section on future developments would be considered. It was agreed to defer this matter until after the May 2021 elections.	
12	 Parish Matters – to include Connon Bridge Landfill Site – update on latest planning / operations at the site and the Freedom of Information request. Having noted the postponement of the meeting scheduled for the 28th January 2021 (reported under Item 4 of this meeting) Cllrs. D Mills and J Philp felt a meeting before the planning application was validated would be beneficial and should be held as soon as possible. b) St Pinnock Church – The Clerk had received an email and call from a relative who had a family member buried at St Pinnock churchyard and would be maintained by Cornwall Council. The Clerk had advised the gentleman to contact the Church Commissioners and Cllr D Mills would also provide a contact for the person handling the sale. 	Clerk / DM
13	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 15 th February 2021.	
14	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.08pm.	

Dated. 15th February 2021

Signed.